From: Y. G. Gwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 7:23 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Mike,
Thanks for your kind comment.

Enclosed please find revised documents to clear your requirement.
The revised FCC ID is PBCFHD254.

Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon

ONETECH Corp.

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab
EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUOW@CCSEMC.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 12:39 AM

To: 'Y. G. Gwon'

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814
Hi Y.K.:

+ symbol can not be part of FCC ID number. Please provide / revise the new
FCC ID number.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

————— Original Message-----

From: Y. G. Gwon [mailto:ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2003 6:54 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Mike,

Did you have a nice weekend?

I am really sorry for inconvenience you.

Enclosed please find revised documents to clear your requirement.
I do not send manual for this project, because I cannot find modify items.

If you need more information and/or documents, please inform me that.

Have a nice week!



Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon

ONETECH Corp.

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab
EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUORCCSEMC.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2003 10:49 AM

To: 'Y. G. Gwon'

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Y.K.:

FCC ID number PBCFHD-254 has been used before. Please assign a new FCC ID
number for this device and update all associated attachments.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

From: Y. G. Gwon [mailto:ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 4:01 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Mike,
Thanks for your comments.

Enclosed please find files for your requirements.

Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon

ONETECH Corp.

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab
EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@RCCSEMC.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 3:40 PM

To: 'Y. G. Gwon'

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCEFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Y.K.:



1) Please provide additional external photos to show all external
connectors.

2) Even the AC/DC adapter will not be sold with the device, you still need
to provide the external and internal photos of AC/DC adapter that you used
during the tests.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x:105
Fax:(408)463-0888

e-mail :mkuolccsemc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Y. G. Gwon [mailto:ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 8:24 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Hi Mike,
Thanks for your comments regarding subject project.

I would like to answer your kind comments step by step as follows. 1. I am
sorry. Enclosed please find a file. 2. The EUT has connectors for USB,
IEEE1394 and DC input port. The DC input port maybe connected to the AC/DC
Adapter. So, we connected the DC input port for the EUT with AC/DC Adapter.
3. The EUT be powered by USB port or IEEE1394 port from a personal computer,
but the reason has the DC input port want to supply additional voltage, if
the EUT need more current to operate functionally in certain case. Usually
the EUT was operated by USB or IEEE1394 port only, so user does not need to
connect DC input port. The applicant does not supply AC/DC Adapter with the
EUT. In this case we have to submit the photo for the AC/DC Adapter. Please
confirm me your smart opinion.

Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon

ONETECH Corp.

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab
EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUORCCSEMC.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 4:42 AM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCEFHD-254, AN03T2814



From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 12:37 PM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

From: CERTADM

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 12:36 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: SAROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:PBCFHD-254, AN03T2814

Notice content

Question #1: No external photo file was submitted. Please provide it.

Quest

ion #2: Page 7 of test report indicates that "Data were continuously
read and written via USB and adaptor was connected to the EUT". What is this
adaptor that you are referring ? Please explain.

Question #3: Does this Packet Hard Disk Drive be powered from AC/DC adapter.
If so, please also provide the internal / External photo of AC/DC adapter.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



